COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

ESSEX, ss. TRIAL COURT OF THE COMMONWEALTH
SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
CIVIL ACTION NO: £5¢CV sbo - (85 4
MARIA KITRAS, as Co-Trustee of )
Gorda Realty Trust )
and JAMES J. DECOULOS, as Co-Trustee of )
Gorda Realty Trust ; - / A1 JP .
Plaictiffs ) TR i
vs. )
) , _
SARAH THULIN, RICHARD LEE and ) AMENDED VERIFIED COMPLAINT
STEVEN YAFFE )
As they are members of the Conservation )
Commission of the Town of Aquinnah )
and Individually and THE TOWN OF )
AQUINNAH )
Defendants )
INTRODUCTION

This action involves the continued efforts to build a single family dwelling on a parcel of
land created in 1878 in the Town of Aquinnah (formerly known as Gay Head) on the island of
Martha’s Vineyard. For the past five years, Defendants have purposefully denied every
opportunity for the Plaintiffs to build on their property. All the statutory and regulatory standards
at the local and state level have been complied with and the Plaintiffs have been forced to address
frivolous requirements that never have been required for a proposal of this scale.

The action seeks declaratory relief pursuant to G.L. c. 231A for the alleged denial of a
wetlands permit by the Defendants, the Town of Aquinnah Conservation Commission. The
Defendants, who are not subject to administrative review pursuant to G.L. c. 249, §4, have
allegedly issued a decision to deny the Plaintiffs a permit under the local wetlands bylaw. As
detailed in the chronological account that follows, there have been obvious attempts to stall this
project from many town officials and surrounding property owners. Accordingly, this action also
names the Town of Aquinnah as a Defendant.

As a result of discriminatory actions by the Defendants, the complaint also requests relief
for civil rights violations pursuant to 42 USC § 1983, 42 USC § 1985 and G.L. c.12, § 11L.
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1. The plaintiff, Maria Kitras, is a Co-Trustee of Gorda Realty Trust (Gorda) with an address
at 3 Electronics Avenue, Danvers, Essex County, Massachusetts.

2. The plaintiff, James J. Decoulos, is a Co-Trustee of Gorda Realty Trust (Gorda) with an
address at 3 Electronics Avenue, Danvers, Essex County, Massachusetts.

3. The defendant, Town of Aquinnah (the Town), is a municipal corporation duly organized
and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and conducts its
business at 65 State Road, Aquinnah, Dukes County, Massachusetts.

4, The following named Defendants are duly appointed members of the Conservation
Commission of the Town of Aquinnah (ACC) and are also named individually:

Sarah Thulin, East Pasture Road, Aquinnah, Dukes County, MA;
Steven Yaffee, 6 Maple Hill Drive, Aquinnah, Dukes County, MA;
Richard Lee, Lighthouse Road, Aquinnah, Dukes County, MA.
ALLEGATION OF FACTS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS AND CAUSES OF ACTION

5. The ACC, acting on behalf of the Town, administers all filings made pursuant to the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act G.L. c. 131, § 40 (the WPA) and the associated
regulations at 310 CMR 10.000.

6. The Declaration of Trust for Gorda is recorded at the Dukes County Registry of Deeds
(DCRD) in Book 717, Page 401. The Trustee as originally recorded was Paul D.
Pettegrove.

7. Kitras and Decoulos are the sole beneficiaries of Gorda.

8. Kitras and Decoulos are wife and husband.

9. Gorda claims ownership in fee simple of a certain parcel of real property known as set-off
lot 232 located in Aquinnah, Dukes County, MA and the parcel is referred to by the
Aquinnah Assessors as on Map 12, Parcel 38 (Lot 232).

10.  Gorda purchased Lot 232 together with an easement from Moshup Trail in a deed dated
December 17, 1997 and said deed is recorded at the DCRD in Book 717, Page 404.

11.  The grant of the easement to Lot 232 was from Jeffrey L. Madison to Gorda’s
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predecessor in title, George H. Blackwell and Margaret B. Gubser, and is recorded in
DCRD Book 640, Page 895. S

Gorda also claims ownership in fee simple of a certain parcel of real property known as
set-off lot 243 located in Aquinnah and the parcel is referred to by the Aquinnah Assessors
as on Map 12, Parcel 48.

Set-off lot 243 does not have the benefit of an express easement to a public way.

Kitras succeeded Paul D. Pettegrove as sole Trustee as recorded at the DCRD in Book
841, Page 628.

Decoulos was appointed a Co-Trustee from Kitras as recorded at the DCRD in Book 886,
Page 851.

At the annual town meeting on May 12, 1998, the Town approved Article 4 of the Town
warrant which consisted of the Aquinnah Wetlands/Water Resource Protection Bylaw.

The Town failed to comply with the requirements of G.L. c. 40, § 32 which states in
pertinent part: "Before a by-law...takes effect it shall also be published in a town bulletin
or pamphlet, copies of which shall be posted in at least five public places in the town; or
instead of such publishing in a town bulletin or pamphlet and such posting, copies thereof
may be published at least twice at least one week apart in a newspaper of general
circulation in the town.”

First Wetlands Aoplicat

On July 28, 1998, the Plaintiffs filed a Notice of Intent (NOI) under the requirements of
the WPA with the ACC requesting an Order of Conditions for the development of a single
house on Lot 232. DEP issued file number 27-211 for the project.

The Massachusetts Attorney General approved the Aquinnah Wetlands/Water Resource
Protection By-Law (the Local Bylaw) on August 18, 1998.

A public hearing was held on the Plaintiffs’ NOI on August 19, 1998. The hearing was
continued to September 10, 1998.

At the public hearing of the ACC held on September 10, 1998, the Plaintiffs received from
the ACC a copy of regulations which the ACC claimed to have adopted on September 4,
1998 pursuant to section seven of the Local Bylaw.
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Section seven of the Local Bylaw states in pertinent part: “After public notice and public
hearing the Commission may promulgate rules and regulations to effectuate the purposes
of this by-law.”

The ACC failed to comply with the requirements of section seven of the Local Bylaw by
failing to provide public notice and conduct a public hearing prior to its adoption of
regulations on September 4, 1998.

The ACC failed to comply with the notice requirements of G.L. c. 40A §11 in enacting
regulations on September 4, 1998.

On September 12, 1998, the ACC issued a denial of the NOI relying on the WPA, the
Local Bylaw and the regulations the ACC claimed to have adopted pursuant to the Local
Bylaw.

On October 6, 1998, Gorda requested a Superseding Order of Conditions from DEP
under the authority of the WPA.

An appeal from the ACC decision under the Aquinnah Wetlands/Water Resource
Protection By-Law was filed in Middlesex Superior Court on or about November 6, 1998
(Docket Number MICV1998-05515D).

On March 2, 1999, Gorda proposed changes to the original NOI and requested that DEP
continue considering the appeal based upon DEP Policy 91-1 “Plan Changes:
Administrative Appeals Policy for the Review of Project Plan Changes.”

On April 2, 1999, DEP denied the request for a Superseding Order of Conditions (SOC)
based upon the NOI changes not conforming to DEP Policy 91-1.

On April 12, 1999, Gorda appealed DEP’s denial of the SOC to the DEP Office of
Administrative Appeals.

On March 30, 2001, Gorda filed a stipulation of dismissal of the claim for an adjudicatory
appeal to DEP.

On April 6, 2001, DEP dismissed the administrative appeal and declared the negative SOC
final
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Toteh b Percolation Test

A Request forDetermimtionoprpliuhik’tyundetd\eWPAwasﬁbdwiththeACC to
conduct percolation testing on the western portion of the Site on March 2, 1999.

The ACC heard the request at a public hearing on March 23, 1999, voted to approve the
work (subject to the testing being conducted by hand), never issued a formal Negative
Determination of Applicability and the request was therefore constructively approved
under the WPA.

Percolation testing was schedule with Aquinnah Board of Health agent Cynthia Barletta
on March 31, 2000.

Percolation testing holes were hand excavated on March 30, 2000 in anticipation of the
testing on March 31, 2000.

Shortly before Barletta was to arrive on Lot 232 on March 31, 2000, the ACC improperly
issued a Cease and Desist Order through the Aquinnah Police Department by hand
delivery.

Barletta suggested to Decoulos during a telephone conversation on March 31, 2000 to
cover the hand excavated holes with tarp until the testing could be rescheduled.

The ACC was notified in follow-up correspondence and telephone discussions from
Decoulos of the previous approval to conduct the digging within the buffer zone.

Upon arriving at the site on April 24, 2000 for the rescheduled percolation testing,
Decoulos observed that the tarps had been uncovered; rain or water had flowed into the
excavated holes; and, one of the holes had been deliberately filled with vegetative debris.

The actions Decoulos observed on Lot 232 on April 24, 2000 were reported to the
Aquinnah Police Department as acts of vandalism to private property. See Exhibit 1.

Second Wetlands Applicat

Based upon the additional field investigations and recommendations from DEP, a second
NOI was filed with the ACC on March 15, 2000. DEP issued file number 27-237 for the

project.

On March 17, 2000, the Town Clerk notified Decoulos by certified mail that the ACC
“cannot act on your request for a Notice of Intent for Map 12 Lot 38. All applications for a
permit of any type must go before the Martha’s Vineyard Commission for approval first.”
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TheACCallegedthatthemoratoriumassociatedwiththeMVCmviewofatown-wide
DisuictofCrhdehnnh\gCom(DCPC)prewnwdthekwviewundertheauthorky
of Chapter 831 of the Acts of 1977, as amended.

According to a records review by DEP on June 6, 2001, between April 22, 1999 and May
23, 2000, ﬁfteen(lS)NOIswerewbmittedtotheACCandDBPasrequiredunderthe
WPA for regulated work in the Town of Aquinnah.

Based on DEP records, the ACC did not request any other NOI applicants go before the
MVC for approval first.

On May 30, 2000, Decoulos requested the issuance of a Superseding Order of Conditions
from DEP due to the failure of the ACC to hold a meeting and issue an Order of
Conditions under the WPA.

DEP counsel disagreed with the ACC interpretation of the moratorium preventing review
and on June 8, 2000, DEP notified Decoulos that they would issue a Superseding Order of
Conditions under the WPA.

On June 9, 2000, DEP informed Decoulos that the project would require review under the
Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA), G.L. c. 30, §§ 61 through 62H, due to
the exceedance of a wetland threshold found in 301 CMR 11.03 (3)(b)1.d: alteration of
5,000 square feet of bordering vegetated wetland. The requirement was based on the
cumulative permanent and temporary alterations of wetland resources of greater than
5,000 square feet.

On June 15, 2000, Gorda filed an Environmental Notification Form (ENF) with the
MEPA Unit.

On July 10, 2000, the ACC commented on the ENF to Secretary of Environmental Affairs
Bob Durand that they had “...very serious concerns about the development being
proposed for this sensitive site.” They stated that Lot 232 “...includes and is proximate to
sites included in the Habitat for Rare Species in the Natural Heritage Atlas and a survey
plus an EIR should be done at the very least.” They were of the opinion that “...this
property is probably closer to 80-90% wetland compared to the 68% in the ENF.”

On July 12, 2000, MEPA conducted a site visit to inspect the land and hear comments
from local officials and citizens.
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After reviewing the ENF, attending Lot 232 visit on July 12, 2000 and discussing the
project with Sarah Thulin, Chairman of the ACC, Hanni Dinkeloo of the Massachusetts
Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program (NHESP) commented to Secretary
Durand on July 18, 2000 that the “rare orchid Arethusa (Arethusa bulbosa) is known to
occur in the close vicinity of the proposed project.” Ms. Dinkeloo recommended in her
letterthat“aqualiﬁedexpertsurveytheareathatwiﬂheimpactedbytheproposed
driveway for this species from late May until mid-June to ensure that this project complies
with MESA.”

Arethusa is referenced as a “threatened” plant species by NHESP. *Threatened” specics
mdeﬁnedbyNHESPumﬁvespecieswhicharelikelywbecomeendangeredinthe
forseeable future, or which are declining or rare as determined by biological research and
inventory.

“Endangered” species are defined by NHESP as native species which are in danger of
extinction throughout all or part of their range, or which are in danger of extirpation from
Massachusetts, as documented by biological research and inventory.

Arethusa is referenced as a plant found in bogs in the definition of bogs in the WPA.

The WPA defines bogs as follows:
The term "bogs" as used in this section shall mean areas where standing or slowly running water
isneuamﬂwsmfwedminganamalgmwingmmandwbaeavegﬂaﬁmﬂwmmityhas
a significant portion of the ground or water surface covered with sphagnum moss (Sphagnum)
andwheretlnvegetaﬂmalcomnnmityismadeupofasignlﬁcaMporﬁonofoneormoreof.but
not limited to nor necessarily including all, of the following plants or groups of plants: aster
(Aster nemoralis), azaleas (Rhododendron canadense and R. viscosum), black spruce (Picea
mariana), bog cotton (Eriophorum), cranberry (Vaccinium macrocarpon), high-bush blueberry
(Vaccinium corymbosum), larch (Larix laricina), laurels (Kalmia angustifolia and K. polifolia),
leatherleaf (Chamacdaphne calyculata), orchids (Arethusa (emphasis added), Calopogon,
Pogonia), pitcher plants (Sarracenia purpurea), sedges (Cyperaceae), sundews (Droseraccac),
sweet gale (Myrica gale), white cedar (Chamaecyparis thyoides).

The area proposed for filling of the wetland resource area falls outside the current
“Estimated Habitats Map of Rare Wildlife and Certified Vernal Pools” published by
NHESP. Additionally, Lot 232 and the associated easement fall outside the current
“Priority Habitats of Rare Species” published by NHESP for species protected under the
Massachusetts Endangered Species Act, G.L. c. 131A (MESA) and the associated
regulations at 321 CMR 10.000.

On July 24, 2000, Secretary Durand determined that the single family dwelling project
required the preparation of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR).
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The scope of the EIR request included a full evaluation of wetland resources to minimize
impactsonwedandsmdﬂxesumyofthcpropowddﬁvewayamaforﬁ\eprmmeofthe
threatened orchid Arethusa bulbosa.

On September 14, 2000, biologist Mario DiGregorio of the environmental consulting firm
Horsley & Witten conducted a site investigation to evaluate potential Arethusa habitat.

DiGregorio is considered a leading expert on Arethusa in the Commonwealth.

On October 18, 2000, DiGregorio prepared a report on the impact of the project on the
Arethusa. He noted his experiences with Arethusa habitat on the Cape and Islands always
required a sphagnum moss habitat association with cranberry, an ombotrophic (nutrient
poor) species, typical of bogs. It was also his opinion that the wetland resource area of
the proposed driveway exhibited characteristics of a wet meadow as defined in the WPA,
not a bog.

On October 31, 2000, Gorda submitted a Notice of Project Change to the MEPA Unit.
The changes to the project included a re-delineation of wetland resources, the report from
Mr. DiGregorio and a fifty (50) foot bridge to reduce wetland impacts to below MEPA
thresholds.

On December 8, 2000, Secretary Durand issued a decision that the project continued to
require an EIR.

The December 8™ decision was inconsistent with the MEPA regulations at 301 CMR
11.03 (3)(b)1.d.

On February 15, 2001, a second Notice of Project Change was submitted to the MEPA
Unit.

On March 26, 2001, Secretary Durand issued a decision that the project no longer
required the preparation of an EIR and that the project could proceed with two
conditions. First, a survey was requested for the orchid Arethusa bulbosa during its
growing season and secondly, DEP was required to ensure that a stream that ran through
Lot 232 was not perennial and subject to riverfront provisions under the WPA.

Mr. DiGregorio conducted two separate field investigations during the 2001 Arethusa
growing season and found no evidence of the orchid within the project footprint or
surrounding area.

Both conditions requested by Secretary Durand on March 26, 2001 have been satisfied.
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Before issuing the Superseding Order of Conditions, DEP requested the investigation of
soils in the vicinity of the proposed wetland replication area.

On April 27, 2001, Technical Drilling Services, Inc. of Sterling, MA (TDS) was on Lot
232 with a GeoProbe 54DT direct push boring machine operated by Peter Newsham to
investigate soil conditions. Information about the investigation was forwarded to DEP.

During the boring investigation on April 27*, two small diameter driven wells were
installed by TDS at the location of the percolation test holes on the western portion of Lot
232. The purpose of the wells was to obtain accurate groundwater elevations for the

septic design.

The wells installed by TDS complied with the small diameter driven well standards
established in the DEP policy entitled “Standard References for Monitoring Wells”.

On July 12, 2001, DEP issued a Superseding Order of Conditions approving the
construction of a bridge, driveway, house, well and septic system on Lot 232.

On July 23, 2001, neighboring property owners Joann Fruchtman and Jack Fruchtman (the
Fruchtmans) appealed the decision of DEP to issuc a Superseding Order of Conditions.
Said appeal was filed by hand delivery to the DEP Office of Administrative Appeals
(OAA). The appeal was assigned DEP Docket No. 2001-114.

On July 23, 2001, the ACC appealed the decision of DEP to issue a Superseding Order of
Conditions. Said appeal was received by DEP-OAA on July 24, 2001 and assigned DEP
Docket No. 2001-115.

Pursuant to 310 CMR 10.05(7)(j), the appeal of the decision from DEP by the ACC was
filed one day late.

On January 23, 2002, the ACC and the Fruchtmans filed a Joint Motion to Vacate the
Superseding Order of Conditions from DEP with the DEP-OAA (January 23" Motion to
Vacate). See Exhibit 2.

In an affidavit from Sarah Thulin (the Thulin Aff.) attached to the January 23" Motion to Vacate,
Thulin claims in Paragraph 8 that the ACC voted to deny the second NOI on July 25, 2000.

Exhibit D of the Thulin Aff. contained alleged minutes from an alleged meeting of the ACC on
July 25, 2000.
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Thulin claims that the ACC voted

musly to deny the second NOI (Thulin AfF. § 8).

Exhibit D of the Thulin Aff. claims that Steven Yaffe “declared that he is an abutter and
therefore has to state his conflict of interest.”

Steven Yaffe abuts Lot 232 to the west and owns Lot 230.

Exhibit D of the Thulin Aff, claims that the ACC invoked the Rule of Necessity to achieve
a quorum for the vote on July 25, 2000.

Plaintiffs never received a decision from the ACC on their alleged July 25, 2000 meeting.
DEP never received a decision from the ACC on their alleged July 25, 2000 meeting.

The Fruchtmans filed a Motion to Renew the Motion to Vacate the Superseding Order of
Conditions with DEP-OAA on August 28, 2002.

Plaintiffs filed a Motion in Opposition to Renew the Motion to Vacate the Superseding
Order of Conditions with DEP-OAA on September 3, 2002.

DEP counsel Rebecca Cutting filed a Motion to Dismiss Appeal as Moot or, in the Alternative
to Stay and Memorandum in Opposition to the Motion to Renew the Motion to Vacate the
Superseding Order of Conditions with DEP-OAA on September 5, 2002. Se¢ Exhibit 3.

On September 13, 2002, Administrative Law Judge Francis X. Nee issued a Show Cause
Order to the parties regarding Docket Nos. 2001-114 and 2001-115. See Exhibit 4.

DEP has been deceived by the ACC into believing that:

a) there was an official meeting of the ACC on July 26, 2000;

b) the minutes from the meeting which surfaced on January 23, 2002 reflected a decision; and,
¢) a final decision from the ACC was not appealed under the Local Bylaw.

Based upon the deceptive allegations of the ACC, Judge Nee is intending on staying the
administrative appeal until the validity of the denial under the Local Bylaw is addressed.

The willful preparation of a false report with the intent to deceive DEP is a violation of
G.L.c. 268, § 6.

10

B T T L VT T S S U TR P L R N S R
. B S T i g R I o Ty Ve T U T T T A P e v T B T



COUNT ONE
(Declaratory Judgment)

95.  Defendant Steven Yaffe did not receive a written determination prior to July 25, 2000
ﬁ'omanyofﬁcialofﬂxeTownoquuinnahthathisinterestinthedecisionoftlwsecond
NOI was “not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services
which the municipality may expect” Sge G.L. c. 268A, § 19.

96.  The Rule of Necessity allegedly adopted at the July 25, 2000 meeting of the ACC was
improperly invoked.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Honorable Court make a binding
declaration that the alleged vote of Steven Yaffe was a violation of G.L. c. 268A, § 19 and that
the alleged vote of the ACC on July 25, 2000 under the Local Bylaw be annulled for lack of a
quorum.

COUNT TWQ
(Declaratory Judgment)

97.  The ACC violated Section 5 of the Local Bylaw by not issuing a written determination of
its alleged July 25, 2000 decision within 21 days of the close of the public hearing thereon.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Honorable Court make a binding
declaration that the alleged vote of the ACC on July 25, 2000 was never issued and that the
alleged decision under the Local Bylaw be annulled.

11
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COUNT THREE
(Deprivation of Rights)

98.  The alleged decision of the ACC on July 25, 2000 was enacted in bad faith and solely for
the purpose of denying the Plaintiff’s project.

99.  The alleged decision of the ACC on July 25, 2000 was enacted with the intent to deprive
Plaintiffs of their rights, privileges or immunities secured by the United States
Constitution, the laws of the United States, the Massachusetts Constitution and the laws
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

100. As a result of the willful and intentional actions of the Defendants, the Plaintiffs have been
deprived of their rights, privileges or immunities secured by the United States
Constitution, the laws of the United States, the Massachusetts Constitution and the laws
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request that this Honorable Court enter judgment against the
Defendants individually for damages, including punitive damages plus interest and costs.

COUNT FOUR
(Conspiracy to Interfere with Civil Rights)

101. The members of the ACC and officials from the Town of Aquinnah have acted in concert
to deny Plaintiff’s project.

102. The members of the ACC and officials from the Town of Aquinnah have conspired to
deprive Plaintiffs of their rights, privileges or immunities secured by the United States
Constitution, the laws of the United States, the Massachusetts Constitution and the laws
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts by crafting a decision substantially after the
alleged decision of July 25, 2000 solely for the purpose of denying Plaintiff’s project.

103. As a result of the willful and intentional concerted actions of the Defendants, the Plaintiffs
have been deprived of their rights, privileges or immunities secured by the United States
Constitution, the laws of the United States, the Massachusetts Constitution and the laws
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request that this Honorable Court enter judgment against the
Defendants individually for damages, including punitive damages plus interest and costs.

12
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Dated: October 28, 2002
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Respectfully Submitted,

W 0 2 \) [/t;t

ia Kitras, Co-Trustee, Pro Se
Gorda Realty Trust

3 Electronics Avenue

Danvers, MA 01923
(978) 979-0763

J J. Decoulos, Co-Trustee, Pro Se
orda Realty Trust

3 Electronics Avenue

Danvers, MA 01923

(978) 979-0763
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AQUINNAH POLICE DEPARTMENT
Incident Report

Inc#: 00-075
Name: DECOULOS James Date: 4-25-00 Time: 1300
(Last) (First) (MI)
Address: (local) None
Phone: 508-532-8154 or Cell Phone 612-7414
(off-island) 248 Andover Street, Peabody , Ma 01960 Involving Domestic Abuse:
Yes[JNo X
Location of Incident: Decoulos Property off Moshup Trail
Aquinnah , Ma. Ambulance Refusal:
Yes (O NoXINAX

Complaint (type): Vandalism to building site test holes

On tuesday april 25 at 13:00 hrs. Mr. James J. Decoulos came to my station and reported to me.
Between March 31 2000. and this date 4-25-00 he had vandalism done to his building site test
holes area. Mr. Decoulos was last on the property 3-31-00. Mr. Decoulos said that someone had
1.) Removed the tarps he had over the 2 test holes these tarps over the holes were held in
place by wood stakes which was pulled up.
2.) Stuffed into 1 hole was leaves and twigs and wood stakes
3.) Because due to the condition that rain water had entered into the holes . Mr. Decoulos
said that this could lead to a artificately mound condition which would effect the testing
results in the holes.

M. Decoulos felt thut someone had entered his property site. And caused the vandalism. I
asked Mr. Decoulos was the property posted against trespassing he said no.

Wy A Th
Reporting [ﬁ :Sergea( Michael Marshall

Action Takén:

X A . .
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RACKEMANN, SAWYER & BREWSTER e
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION ,
COUNSEZLLORS AT LAW
CSTABLISNED 1886 (1/
ONE FINANCIAL CENTER

BOSTON, MASSACHUSRTTS o2111-2650
Anga Coog 617-848 - 2300
TELECOPIER 817 -548-7437

RICHARD J. GALLOGLY

¢17) 991-1172 January 23, 2002

BY HAND

Deneen Simpson, Docket Clerk

Office of Administrative Appeals
of Environmental Protection '

One Winter Street, 3" Floor
Boston, MA 02108

RE: In the Motion of Maria Kitras, Trustee, Gorda Realty Trust

Dear Ms. Simpson:

Enélosed for filing in the above-captioned matter please find a Joint Motion to Vacate
Superseding Order and Supporting Memorandum submitted by petitioners Jack and JoAnn
Fruchtman and the Aquinnah Conservation Commission. This matter is before Administrative

Law Judge Nee.

Thank you for your assistance.
Very truly yours,
Richard J. Gallogly
RJIG:sc
Enclosure

cc:  James J. Decoulos (by certified mail w/encl.)
H. Rebecca Cutting, Esq. (by certified mail w/encl.)
Michael A. Goldsmith, Esq. (by first class mail w/encl.)
Daniel Gilmore (by cettified mail w/encl.)

G:\ENVRE\2665W\A0134280.DOC
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

In the Matter of:

Maria Kitras, Trustee,
Gorda Realty Trust

)

)

) Docket No. 2001-114 and 2001-115
) File No. SE 27-237

; Aquinnah, Massachusetts

)

Pursuant to 310 CMR 1.01(11)(d), the petitioners Jack and JoAnn Fruchtman and the

Town of Aquinnah Conservation Commission hereby jointly move to dismiss this matter and
vacate the superseding order of conditions issued by the Department of Environmental Protection
on July 12, 2001. A memorandum in support of this Motion is submitted herewith.

Respectfully submitted,

Jack and JoAnn Fruchtman,
by their attorneys,

Gl ) Aus

Brian M. Hurley” LA

Richard J. Gallogly

RACKEMANN, SAWYER & BREWSTER, P.C.
One Financial Center

_Boston, Massachusetts 02111

(617) 542-2300
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. ' . c o _»
by its attomey

Beatld # Kgooget g1s
Ronald H. Rappapost
REYNOLDS, RAPPAPORT & KAPLAN, LLLP.
106 Cooke Street
P.O. Box 2540
Edgartown, Massachusetts 02539

Dated: January 23, 2002
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

)
In the Matter of: )

) Docket No. 2001-114 and 2001-115
Maria Kitras, Trustee, ) File No. SE 27-237
Gorda Realty Trust ; Aquinnah, Massachuseits

)

This memorandum is submitted on behalf of Jack and JoAnn Fruchtman and the Town of
Aquinnah Conservation Commission (“Petitioners”) in support of their Joint Motion to Vacate

Superseding Order of Conditions.

INTRODUCTION

On March 15, 2000, the Applicant filed a Notice of Intent (the “Notice™) with the
Aquinnah Conservation Commission (“ACC™) in accordance with the provisions of the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act, G.L. c. 131, Section 40 (the “Wetlands Act™) and the
Aquinnah Wetlands By-law (the “Aquinnah By-law”). A true copy of the Aquinnah By-law is
attached to the Affidavit of Sarah Thulin, attached as Exhibit A (the “Thulin Aff.”). The Notice
sought authorization to construct a single-family residence (the “Project”) on a parcel of land
identified on Aquinnah Assessors Map 12 as Parcel 38. In accordance with the provisions of the




Mmha’sVineyudCanmiuiomamomoﬁummﬂwiuumeofdevelopmmtpanﬁuinthc
TownoqunimahwuineﬂectdthetimeoﬂheﬁlingoftheNoﬁcc. (Thulin Aff., 1 4).
OnMay30.ZM,hwﬁmﬁMquMfwwmomediﬁmwim
mwofmwnmm(mwmmmmmofumc
toholdapubﬁchewingontbeNoﬁcewithinWenty—omdnyofollowingthcﬁlingofdwﬂotiu.
(Thulin Aff., 1 6). The ACC held a public hearing to review the Notice on July 25, 2000.
(Thulin AfT.  8). The minutes of the July 25, 2000 meeting, which reflect the decision of the
ACC to deny the Notice under both the Wetlands Act and the Aquinnah By-law (the
“Decision™), were filed in the office of the ACC on July 26, 2000. (Thulin AfY. §8). The ACC
hasnotreceivednoticeofanyappealoftheDecisionmdenbeAquinthy-law. (Thulin Aff. §
9). Au'uecopyoftheDecisionilauachedtothe’lhulinAfﬁdavit.
mDepmmismedaSupasedinzOrdaofCondiﬁmmﬂwﬁzingﬂwProjeamJuly

12, 2001 (the “Superseding Order”).

The Decision was filed in the office of the ACC on July 26, 2000, and no notice of an
appealundcrtheAq\ﬁnnahBy-hwhasbeenreceivedbytheACC. (Thulin Aff, 11 8 and 9).
The Applicant argues that the failure of the ACC to hold a public hearing within twenty-one days
followingtheﬁlingoftheNoﬁcemﬂtsintbeNoﬁcebeingcomtrwﬁvclyappmvedmdutbe
Aquinnah By-law, and that such constructive approval became effective prior to the public

hearing on July 25, 2000.




Thehwontheismeofreviewoflocalweﬂmdby»hwdeddon:icwcuwled. An

acﬁoninoomﬁsthcexdmivomofduﬂaxmabedvmw-hwm. See TDJ.
over, 36 Mass. App. Ct. 124 (1994) and cases

by-hw“inmyrespect.wbethaubiuﬁmeﬁneuNMmdthebthdmial’s
timeliness is for the courts alone to determine.” In_the Matter of Howard Fafard, 3 DEPR 222,
224 (1996) (Administrative Law Judge Silverstein refused to consider spplicant’s argument that
thclocddmidwumﬁmely.nﬂinxthﬂthceomhwﬁvemvﬂquuﬁmwuforthecoum
alone to determine). In this instance, the Applicant failed to cither appeal the Decision pursuant
toG.L.c. 249,§4,ortoseekadeclamtoryjudynanﬁ'omtheeowuthatdleNoticewu
constructively approved. BecausctbeDepmiswithoutjm-isdicﬁontoconﬁda whether the
Project was constructively apptovedundatheAquimahBy-law.tleecisiondmyingthc

Project must be treated as final. Id.

General Condition 3 of the Superseding Order provides as follows:

This Order does not relieve the permittee or any other person
of the necessity of complying with all other applicable federal,
. state or local statutes, ordinances, by-laws or regulations.

DuemtheexistmceofaﬁnalmdunappealeddenidnnduﬂquuilmnhBy-hw,tbe
Applicant is unable to construct the Project in compliance with General Condition 3 of the |
Superseding Order. In such situations, further project review under the Wetlands Act is & futile
academic exercise, and the Superseding Order must be vacated. See In the Matter of Howard

i
Fafard, supra. The instant matter is strikingly similar to the situation in Matter of Howard




mwmwmmmawquofmmmmd
theoonsavaﬁmcanmhﬁmtoholdapublichéuingwiﬂindwwquindﬁmcm'{lh
conservation commission subsequently denicd the project under the local wetlands ordinance.
mmwmaﬁbdmmpedofmedmhlmdemwmchimimhewa
constructive approval under the local ordinance. Administrative Law Judge Silverstein vacated
the superseding order of conditions, and further ruled that there was no basis for concluding that
adminismﬁvewommywwldbcpmmadbymyinﬂbuppedpmdhganﬁﬁngofmcmﬁw
of intent under the local ordinance. The decision in Matter of Fafard is controlling. It should be
followed in this instance.'
CONCLUSION

For all the foregoing reasons, the Petitioners respectfully request that the Superseding

Order be vacated.
Respectfully submitted,

Richard J. Gallogly
RACKEMANN, SAWYER & BREWSTER, P.C.

One Financial Center
Boston, Massachusetts 02111
(617) 542-2300

! Evmumwwmmpmmumkmmammwmh
ﬂ»uimﬂuofﬁepubﬁchigndwnﬂmhﬁhomwmm&mmh&
same. umm,uwumwwm»mumawmmwm
The courts alone must address that question. No decision under the local by-law is equivalent t0 8 denial under the
Jocal by-law. Wiﬁmlnwmhmny-hw,huqﬁeﬂhmbbbmlyﬂm
Condition 3 of the Superseding Order. anﬂmﬂuhwny—hw,mwmdum
be vacated.




Dated: January 23, 2002

Aquinnah Conservation Commission,
by its attomey

fu.l.! #. f'ﬂ(‘/"} . +a3

Ronald H. Rappsport

REYNOLDS, RAPPAPORT & KAPLAN, L.L.P.
106 Cooke Street

P.O. Box 2540

Edgartown, Massachusetts 02539
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

)
In the Matter of: )
) Docket No. 2001-114 and 2001-11S
Maria Kitras, Trustee, ) File No. SE 27-237
Gorda Realty Trust ; Aquinnah, Massachusetts
)
AFFIDAVIT OF SARAH THULIN

1, Sarah Thulin, do hereby depose and state as follows:
1 1 am the Chairperson of the Town of Aquinnah Conservation Commission

(“ACC”). 1 have served as a member of the ACC since 1998.

2. On March 15, 2000, James DeCoulos filed a Notice of Intent (the “Notice™) with
the ACC in accordance with the provisions of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act,
G.L. c. 131, Section 40 and the Aquinnah Wetlands By-law (the “Local By-law”) on
behalf of the Gorda Realty Trust. The Notice sought authorization to construct a single-
family residence (the “Project”) on a parcel of land identified on Aquinnah Assessors Map
AlZuParcel38.

3. A true copy of the Local By-law, adopted by the Town of Aquinnah on May 12,
1998, approved by the Attorney General on August 18, 1998, is attached as Exhibit A.

4 In accordance with the provisions of the Martha’s Vineyard Commission, 8
moratorium on the issuance of development permits was in effect throughout the Town of
Aquinnah at the time of the filing of the Notice.

s. The moratorium on the issuance of development permits ended on May 23, 2000.

. P s e g
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6.  OnMay 30, 2000, James DeCoulos filed 4 Request for Superseding Order of
Conditions with the Department of Environmental Protection based on the failure of the
ACC to hold a public hearing on the Notice withia twenty-one days following the filing of
the Notice.

7. The ACC scheduled a public hearing concerning the Notice for July 11, 2000. A
copy of the legal notice of the July 11, 2000 public hearing, as published in the Vineyard
Gazette on June 30, 2000, is attached as Exhibit B. Due to an error with the description
of the property, the public hearing was rescheduled to July 25, 2000. A copy of the legal
notice of the July 25, 2000 public hearing, as published in the Vincyard Gazette on July 7,
2000, is attached as Exhibit C. I personally informed James DeCoulos that the ACC was
holding a public hearing on his Notice of Intent.

8.  The ACC held a public hearing on the Notice under the Local By-law and under
the Wetlands Protection Act on July 25, 2000. At the July 25, 2000 public hearing, the
ACC voted unanimously to deny the Notice. The ACC’s decision on the Notice (the

“Decision”) is reflected in the minutes of the meeting. A true copy of the minutes of the
meeting, which were placed in the files of the ACC on July 26, 2000, are attached as

Exhibit D.

9. The ACC has not received notice of any appeal of the Decision.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 18 day of January 2002.

Sarah Thulin




Exhibit A
Thulin Affidavit
January 18, 2002
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Section 3: Exceptions

.. The permit and applicarion required by this bylaw shall not be required for
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provide elommmmw«mmmmdmmu
&rnphﬁupuhpumﬁwhnmmawumwhwmy
lgwddgcbxmmmvﬁd:uwﬁmwmw“ﬂ&mh
ommission 10 commencement Wﬂ'k. W ﬂb!m
p«&mmhmhﬁoumpudbymw °
. apply to e

mpmmwmmwﬁsmwmummum
of&ﬁmgemdﬂoodingmdmbcrybog:,bwkpufomd&w
‘mogintenance or improvement of land in sgricultural use or in aquacultural use.
' Other than stated in this section the exceptions provided in the Wetands
Protection Act shall not apply.

Section 4: Applicatious for Permits and Requests for Determination
WﬂnquﬂcﬁuMhﬂdw&hﬁcComﬁmnmgmmgvﬁu
" regulated by this bylaw affecting rescurce areas protected by this ylaw,
mmmmamumwwwmamm
mmmnmreeﬁﬁuaﬁwmplyhgwkhamkhmdmwﬁsbth.
mCommhﬁonmayuecptum:ppliaﬁonmdphumdethisbylwthe
Noﬁceof!ntcmudphuﬂledundztanahndstecﬂoth.GL.clsLSuw.
Anypmdaiﬁngtohowwhahaornotpmpouduﬁvitycmuuk
subjeamthhbthmymhmﬁnggmdmwmym
for Determination). m;mhmmmummmm
specified by the regulations of the Commission. The Commission may waive the filing
fnmdcommdetpmbrmappﬁaﬁonorreqmﬁledbyapmhvin;m
financial connection with the property which is the subject of the request.
hlddithnbﬁemhg&m&mmisﬁonhwmmﬁnmylppﬁm
tomymrmomkmudwbombym&mmisﬁonbupedﬁcm
mginecﬁngmdcomhmmﬁcsdeemedmesarybythe&mnﬁniouwma
Noﬁccoflmqnanﬂwhquaforbmmiuﬁonupwnmo{mwm
five hundred dollars ($2,500.00). Said payment can be required ar any point in the
deliberation prior to s final decision rendered. Said services may include but are not
necassaﬁlylimiudcowhndsmeymdddinuﬁpn, wetland resource ares reports,
7/

!
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hydrogeologic and drainage wmlysis, wildlife evaluation, shelifish surveys and
environmental/land use law. The Commission Is hereby sutharized to charge for said
proposes aay of the following:

WhentNodceoleudorMum for Dacermination
250 square feet or greater of alteration of fresh Water or coastal wedand; 25 linssr feet or

than the owner, the request, the
senz by the Comumission to the owner as well &s 10 the person making the request
The Commission shall conduct ¢ public beariag oa eny applicetion end & public metivg.
oumewmndmw,mmﬁmummmdhm
ﬁveworkingdayspdorwrhhnrinx.in:mwspaperofmcnwdmh&y

available,
TheCommmionshﬂismitspcmn' or determination in writing within 21
of the close of the public bearing thereon. o

Secton 6: Permirs, Determinations, and Condizioqs
Du«uﬁmmmhmmckqm&rbwuﬁem

determines that the activities hich are the subject of the applicarion are wichin the area
daaibedinsecdonmuddmmchldyifiuwmdmthemmhlppﬁan

must then apply for a permit for such activiries,
Ifthe Cowmm.mhﬁudmmmmm“ .
the subject of the appﬂcubunﬁkdymhvetﬁgﬁﬁuuadmimmwiﬁﬁm
wmu!aﬁweffmumn&ewndvﬂuﬂmaedbydisbth,mcmn
withing 21 daysofdlechseoftheheaﬁnc, shall issue or deay 3 permit for the sctivizies
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requested. IF it issuss a permit, the Commission shall impase conditions which the
Commissioudeemmuyurdalrule to protect those values, and all activities shal]

be done.in accordance with those conditions,
TheComuudoabmpowedmdenyapmk_ for failure to submit necessary
infombnMpMWbthowmwmmuwmw
i pesrformance i inresuhﬁouofgh

protest
Ap«mhlhﬂwhthnmﬂ'om:hdmafm Notwithstanding the
MhWhhmemaWW&cmm#
dmofkmmbrnamhgwanﬁmou:mmm that the snmal -
mdﬁaﬁmotﬁmwbaﬁmdmksivuhmw Any permit may be
Wom&rnaﬁﬁwammmmwamhmh
reedw.dhwrhingbytheCmMoupﬁorto expiration or is renewed by the

Commissioa prior to its expirazion. .

Forsoodmsm:Cmnﬁﬁonmyrmhwmdifycpmmmﬁs _
bthaﬂ«pubﬁcmﬁummbummmbhmdrhm ,
[ ’E I. i !

force and effect 6/30/83, shall apply. .
Thom'p«:on’sh:niumdemy‘ wmmd%w
partnership, corporation, company, business organization, trus, estate, States
Govemment, the Commonwealth and all political subdivisions thereof'to the exzent
subject to town bylaws, administrative agency, public or quasi-public corporation or
body, GayHead.aaduxyodmhgal enrity, its legg.lmvs,worasi@a
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The term "alter” shall include, without limitation, the following scsivities when

undertaken to, upon, within or affecting resourcs areas protected by this bylaw:
3) Removal, excavation or dredging of soil, sand, gravel, or aggregate materials of

sy kind; . .
b) Chuﬁuofpumdahghh;emwmw
salinitydfugibuﬁon.udimmﬁoupumﬂowm oc flood retentica

c) Drainage or other disurbance of warer level or water table;
d) Dumping, discharging or filling with any material which may degrade water

+ ¢) Placing of fill, or removal of maserial, which would alter alevation; :
£) Driving of piles in new locations; © T
8) Destruction of wetland vegetation. Mowing of lawas and nonnal maintensnce
of trees and shubs and the aon-commercial cutting of firewood for personal uss shall pot
be considered destrucdon;
b) Changing water temperature, biochemical oxygen demand, or other physical or

chemical characteristics of water;
i) Any activities, changes or work which may causs or tend to contribute to K

pollution of any body of water or groundwater,

Section 9: Security
As part of & permis issusd under this bylaw, in addition to any security required by
. mmwammw«mmammmu '
mmamdumwmumm
or in part by a proper bond ar deposit of mozey or negotiable securities or other
undertaking of financial respoasibility sufficient in the opinion of the Commission

Section 10: Enforcement
mmmhmoﬁmmdcmpbywmm:mhﬁ:ywm

wonpdmbmwhumcfp-ﬁmh‘wWMﬁsbyh
and may make or czuse w be mads such examinarions, surveys or sampling as the
Commission deems necessary.

T&'Cmmkﬁonshuhnnﬁor&ywm&mdﬁsbth.iumm
permits issued thersunder by violation notices, adwinistrative orders, and civil and
criminal court actions.

Upoa raquest of the Commission, Board of Selectnen and Town Counsal shall
take legal action for enforcement under civil law. Upon request of the Commission the
Chief of Police shall taks legal action for enforcement under criminal law,

Municipal boards and officers, including any police officer or other officer having -
polics powaers, shall have authority 10 assist the Commission in eaforcement.

Any person who violates any provision of this bylaw, regulations thereunder, or
permits issued thersunder, shall be punished by & fine of not more than $300.00, Each
dayorpordonwdauingwhichuiohﬁonconﬁmshaucousﬁmum
offense. . ’

Ig the alternative to criminal prosecution, the Commission may elect 1o utilize the
non-criminal disposition procedure set forth in G.L. c. 40, Section 21D.

]
/ J
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Saction 11: Burden of Proof :

The applicant for & permit shall have the burden of proving by & preponderance of
the credible evidencs that the work proposed in the applicstion will not have
unacceptable significant or cumulative effect upon the wetland values protected by this
bylaw. Failure tb provide adequate evidencs to the Commission supporting this burden
shall be sufficient cause for the Commission to deny a permit or grant a permit with
conditions.

Section 12: Relation to the Wetlands Protection Act

This bylaw is adopted under the Home Rules Amendment of the Massachusstis
Constinmion and the Home Rule statutes, independent of the Wetlands Protection Act,

. GL.e. 131, Section 40, and regnistions thereunder and indspendent of the Zoning Act,
Section 13: Severability .

The invalidity of any section or provision of this bylaw shall not igvalidate any
other section or provision theceof, nor shall i invalidate' any permit or decarminstion

which previously has beea issued.
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along his entire property line. brmroazybmv.:rywwgda
and. truns almost i

toid of various years where the area was com flooded. This runs into a very sensitive
wetland resource area for the entire Moshup Trall Congervation Area. .

The committes entered o the record our letter sent to MEPA with our concems about this

mmmm&scussadhumwwuuﬂndmmdumupﬂc.wdw
driveway that did not have an adverse effect on a wetiand or the butter area of the
. mmmmmmmmmmammwmmmmu
with replication of wetiand let alone the extent of the proposed repiication p There are
Mostreamonme&openymatwoddhavobboerossedaga!nm various
i i msito.Sa'ahhaModaoopydtMMEPAm Secretary
Dtmmmamembmduwwmmm.m“mmwwbdomﬂﬂm

the scope of the EIR is extensive. There are mmmayobvbudzhavo
about the project that the ACC also has. Rlok"f‘ealmdwm ﬂth

sensitivtiy of this area and the many site visits we have had throug
yearsmatheisreparedtodeny project both under the State W Laws and our
own own by-law “W. ater Resource Protection”. The purpose of our
by-law isto the watlands, related water resources, and adjolning land areasin
Aquinnah. if we feel that a project will have icant adverse impact or significant
cumulative adverse impact upon wetland v such as public or private water supply.
groundwater, flood , erosion and sedimentation control. storm )
prevention of waler poliution, fisheries, shellfish, wildiife habitat, etc. we have a duty o deny
the project and ask the applicantto r with an altemative plan that will minimize the
overall impact to our resources. At this the commiittee felt we shouid deny this

oposal.
gickLeemovedwdwmmﬂceof intent for Gorda Realty Trust. Sarah Thulin

seconded. All members voted in favor of denial.

Meeting closed at approx. 9:45 PM.
C\s ‘?-M W Vg
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
ONE WINTER STREET, BOSTON, MA 03108 ¢17-202-5500

BOB DURAN

LAUREN A. LIS
Commissions

September 5, 2002

Deneen Simpson, Docket Cleck

Office of Administrative Appeals
Department of Eavironmeatal Protection
One Winter Street

Boston, MA 02108

Re: In the Matter of Paul D. Pettegrove, Trustee
Gorda Realty Trust: File No. SE 27-237
Docket Nos. 2001-114 & 115

Eaclosed for filing and docketing in the above-captioned matter please find the

Departmeat of Environmental Protection’s Memorandum in Response to the
Petitioners’ Motion to Renew the Motion to Vacate. Please bring this to the attention

of Judge Nee.
(.
becca Cutting, St.

' . CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE '
I,RebeccaCutﬁng.dohctebycetﬁfythatIdidonthisdatescrvcacopyofthe
aforementioned papers in this matter on the Parties of Record as shown on the

attached Setvice List by first class mail postage prepaid. .
September 5, 2002 - - A L@%ﬂ

Rebecca Cutting\_/
This informadies s svaliable in alternats format by ealiiag eur ADA Cosrdinater st (617) 574-6872. ‘
Dﬁ'mhw!llwuo\Vd Iipciwerve.state.me.ue/dep
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SERVICE LIST

DEP Docket Nos. 2001-114 & 2001-115

File No. SE 27-237

REPRESENTATIVE

James J. Decoulos
Decoulos & Company
248 Andover Street
Peabody, MA 01960

Richard J. Gallogly, Esq.
Rackemann, Sawyer & Brewster
One Financial Center —29* Floor
Boston, MA 02111-2659

Ronald H. Rappapott, Esq.
Michael A. Goldsmith, Esq.
P.O. Box 2540

106 Cooke Street

Edgartown, MA 02539

Cc:

Daniel Gilmore

DEP - Southeast Regional Office

~ 20 Riverside Drive
Lakeville, MA 02347

APPLICANT
Maris Kittras, Trustee
Gozda Realty Trust

PETITIONERS (2001-114)
Jack & JoAnn Fruchtman

PETITIONERS (2001-115)
Aquinnah Conservation Comma.




. COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

)
In the Matter of )  DEP Docket Nos. 2001-114

&2001-115 -
Paul D. Pettegrove, Trustee) File No. SE 27-237
)
) Aquinnah

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION’S MOTION
TO DISMISS APPEAL AS MOOT OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE TO
STAY AND MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO THE MOTION
TO RENEW THE MOTION TO VACATE THE SUPERSEDING ORDER
OF CONDITIONS

Now comes the Department of Environmental Protection (‘the Department”)
and files this its Memorandum in Response to the Fruchtmans’ Motion to Vacate the
Superseding Order of Conditions dated August 28, 2002. The Department opposes
the Motion to Vacate the Superseding Order of Conditions as it reaches too far; well
beyond the remedy proscribed by the Department's policy regarding local wetiand
bylaw denials (DWW Policy89-1)whlchprovidesaiyforastayofheSOCappeal
not for its nullification. Further, the Department moves fo dismiss this appeal as

moot in lightofmeApplicanl’sapparentfailufetoappealﬂ\elowbylawdenlalor.In
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the altemative, should the Administrative Law Judge s determine, for a stay' of this
appeal In accordance with the aforementioned policy.
BACKGROUND

The procedural history of this appeal reveals a lengthy course of motion
mwmmmdmmwuao&mwwm
Supersading Order filed by petitioners Jack and JoAn Fruchtman (the *Fruchtmans’)
and the Aquinnah Conservation Commission (the "ACC") (collectively “the
Peitioners”). By Rulings dated April 8, 2002, Administrative Law Judge Francis X.
Nee determined, knfer ala, that the Department had jurisdiction to issue the |
Superseding mdwﬁam(ma'socvmmemhadfaiummndy
act on the Notice of Intent in the time period required by the *Massachusetis -
Wetiands Protection Act, G.L. c. 131, 5. 40 (the *Act). See 310 CMR.
10.05(7)(b)d. In his April Rulings ALJ Nee “set out the essential facts, which are not

i dispute,...” that established the tmeframes within which the ACC was required to
act under the Department’s “Wetiands Protection Reguiations”, 310 C.M.R. 10.00
(“the Regulations®). The April Rulings go on to find, on the basis of these
undisputed facls, that the Department had acied properly under the Regulations
when it took up and issued the SOC. This finding was based upon the fact that the
AGC falled o hold  publi hearing on the Notice of Intent wthn twenty-cne days of

‘AM@(M&W‘M”W&IWMM&WW#‘
and attendant conditions.
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its filing as required by the Act and the Regulations. The April Rulings also denied
the motion to vacate and remand the matter to the ACC as well as denying the
Petitioners’ Motion for Summary Decision.

Morerecenﬂy.hMayZOOZ.ﬁePeﬁﬂonmmuasMMgeNeetowmplete
hlsmﬂngsbytakk\gupMMoﬂonbVacatemeSOCmI;wldsMﬂw
Applicant had failed to appeal the ACC's denial under the local wetiands bylaw. This
JudgaNeedidbyaRuﬂnglssuedAugustm.Mthedenledme
Petitioners’ Motion to Vacate the SOC as they had failed to show that the local denial
wasbasedonaprovisimofmebylawmatlsmeresmcﬁvemmﬂwActand
Regulations. ltislmponanttoobservematJudgaNee'smostreoentmllngmakes
mfurmerﬁndingsespecianymgardingmepmpﬂetyofamﬁontomtaansoc
properly issued under state law. The Petitioners have now renewed their Motion to
VamteallegingmattheACCdenialwasgtoundedonapmvisionofmelowbylaw
more stringent than that of the Act and Regulations.

DISCUSSION
Asﬂxepreeodhgproceduralhlstoryofﬂrbmaﬂersatsiuﬁ.&hasbeen

determined in this forum that the Department had authority to issue the SOC. As the
SOG itself directs at General Condiion 3 (a “bollerplate” condition issued statewide
in all SOCs) mepermitteemustobtainallomerapplicablepernilsraquired by law
and act in compliance with such permits inclusive of those required by, and issued
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under, local bylaws. Thus, even with an SOC in hand,a permitise cannot procede
unless and until it obtains all other necessary penits. There is thus no reason to
vacateaproperlylssuedSOCsirnplybecauseabedpemlthnotobtalned. The
Regulations only require that applicants apply for all ‘obtainable permits” that are
“feasible o obtain at the time the Notice of intent is filed?.” 31/0 C.M.R. 10.05(4)e).
Moreover, the Department's *Appeal Stay Policy’, DWW 88-1 (rev'd March 1,
1995)doesnotraquireﬂmenuﬂiﬁwﬁonofﬂieSOthid|mePeﬁﬁonershefe
repeatedly demand. Instead the Policy allows for a stay of the Department's appeal
proeessdwmgmependamyofanappedwsupaucmmwbyiaww{
ThePdlcydoesndaddressmesimaﬂmWewappllmntfalbhappedltsbcd
denial to Superior Court, However, it seems clear that if the local denial becomes
final, any appeal in this forum becomes moot. Neither this logical result nor the
Policy require a validly issued SOC to be vacated. Furthermore, General Condition
3 of the SOC itself requires compliance with all other applicable permits.
TheDepmmentmusrespectfuuysubMtsmatmereoadhmismaﬁer
appearstowanantadisnissalofmisappealasmootedbyﬂ\efailweofﬂ\e
Applicant to appeal the local denial. Absent any proof of such appeal this matter
should be dismissed. BecausemeSOCinposedaddiﬂondwﬁonsmﬂwmrkn
wouldbepremamemdmunneoessarilyhmhresuubvacateitbefaeme

1AM,¢MM»&MQ&MMM&W&&&M&W&WW
fled since the ACC viewed the “Ares of Critical Planning Concesn™ designatioa 18 a0 impediment. That
thmmmwuwdhq&m
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Appllcantwasaﬁordadﬂ\aoppormitybtevisltmabcdpwmﬁngproeas. The
ACC reviewed only those plans before it when it issued its denial not those
subsequenﬂywbmiﬂadbﬂwmwapwwedbyumﬁesoc.
Almoughﬂ\eACChasappealedmeDepaerenfscondimwob]edstoﬂ\e
plmassoapproved.ltwﬂlndbehumd(mwiﬂmFmﬁ/m)ﬂﬂwAppIMb
requkedbyhisfailuretoappealtoreapplyforalowweﬂandspemit It is possible
that the Issues the Petitioners raise here may be addressed in the local forum. In
anyeventﬂ)ereismreasonbarguememeritsofﬂwsomfmmaldenialb
final. |

TheDeparbna\tmereforenowmovesmatwsapmalbedismlssedhughtof
ﬂ\eunappealeddenlalasmwtedmemby.aauamaﬁvdybstaymasapmeedngs
MaccordancevdeWWPdicyBQ-1.hordemconseweitsmsoumasandﬁ|osaof
ﬂleomceomeinishaﬂvﬁAppeah. The Department maintains that its SOC is not
invalidated by the lack of a local wetlands permit. The two obligations to obtain the
neoessawmﬂandspennitsunderstateandbcdhw,dﬂmghrdated,amseparate

Respectfully submitted,
DEPARMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
. EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

September 13, 2002
in the Matter of:
Maria Kitras, Trustee, Docket Nos. 2001-114 & 115
Gorda Realty Trust File No. SE27-237
Aquinnah
SHOW CAUSE ORDER

The parties are ordered to show cause why this matter should not be
stayed while the applicant continues to prosecute a Superior Court challenge to
the validity of the local wetiands bylaw, which it initiated after the conservation
commission denied itpeunissionforanearlierprojoctonanearbylot.

BACKGROUND
This casefrommeTownoquuinnahconcemtwoappeahofa

superseding orderdcondiﬁom that the Department issued to the applicant, the
Gorda Realty Trust. Thesupenedingorderofoondiﬁomaumorizeothonstb
build a house, well, subsurface sewage disposal system, and a driveway, a
porﬁonofwhichwillbecanbdoverabaderhgvggetatedmﬂandonabﬂdge.
Previously, the petitioners, the Aquinnah Conservation Commission and
JackandJoAnnFmd\mn,whoareabuuenbmeprojed,mvedtovacateﬂw
supersedingordefofconditionsanddismissﬂ\eappealasmoot. They based
theirmotionontheTmsfsfailuretoinitiateaoouﬂappealofmedenialofiu

project under the local wetlands bylaw.
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On August 23, 2002, Ideniedﬂ\cmoﬂonbecaugamomvingpanm
falledtoshowmatmebcddenldwasbasedonapomonofﬂnAquinmh bylaw
that is more restrictive than the Wetlands Protection Regulations. See Matier of
Howard Fafard, Docket No. 96-040, Final Decision, 3 DEPR 222 (December 4,
1996) and Matter of Allen W. Bath, Docket Nos. 97-041 and 97-044, Final
Decision, 4 DéPR 193 (November 13, 1897).

The Fruchtmans renewed their motion and added an assertion that the
Conservation Commission’s determined to deny the project was based on a
portion of the bylaw that is more restrictive than the Wetlands Protection
Regulations.! Both the applicant and the Department filed responses.

DISCUSSION

In its response, the applicant brought to my attention its Superior Court
challenge to the Aquinnah bylaw. In that case, the appiicant asserts that the
entire bylaw is invalid because it was not enacted properly. Coincidentally, the
adjudicatoryappeahthatmsefmnthesameacﬁonaﬂncound\albngetom
bylaw are also assigned to me. | have stayed those cases until the bylaw matter
is decided in court.

Rather than rule on the motion, | intend to stay this proceeding until the
validity of the bylaw has been decided in the related Superior Court case.




ORDER
mpaniesaroorderedtoshowcausowhymhmanﬂmould not be

stayed unﬁltheSupoﬁorCoundeddeowheﬂ\orﬂnbalweﬂandsbylawisvalid.
Respomecbthhofdormustbohwriﬁngandmustboﬁhd in this office and
served on the other parties by September 27, 2002.
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